From: Thomas. Lynnette - FNS

To: Ragland-Greene. Rachelle - FNS

Cc: Sandberg. Christina - FNS

Subject: RE: FNS-46

Date: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 4:17:19 PM
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Welcome to the Food Programs Reporting System [(FPRS)
Weltama Lynnette Thomas.,

The FPRS application allows the entry, validation, certification, and posting of data reported by particlpants in FNS programs,
Please see Abpyl FPRS for details on available programs and farm verdians,

FPRS Announcements

OMB Contred Humbar: 05840504

Expiration Date: 06/ 30y/2019

Public reporting burden for this coflection of iInformation ks estimated to vary from 17 minutes to 98 hours per
respanse, induding the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the
data neednd, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. The public burden statement Is accessible for
each form/worksheet in multiple places. Tt can be found on the Excel tab while in Submission Studio or under the Help
tab by selecting OMB approved fooms /worksheets and enstructions by form. The PDF file will open and the burden
statement will either be at the top of bottem of the form,

Please Note: Any changes made to 8 submission before 9:30 F.M. Eastern Tima should appear In the National
Databank (NDB) the pext busiress day. If a change is made to a submission afber 9:30 PM. Exstern Time, it may not
agpear in NDB until the second business day.

Attention Users: While using FPRS, you shauld have anly cne (1) FPRS tal apen on your Intermet Explorer browser.
IF wou have two (2] or more FPRS tabs open, you may experience data loss or data from one open submission
overwriting data on another,

.

Attention FNS-742 Users: Ploase ba aware that files excending 1,000 rows may take mora than 30 minutes to
open, upload, or process (submitfcertify/post). During this tme, Microsoft Intemet Explorer may stop responding.
Piease DO HOT clese the browser until the action is completed.

Attention: The "Zoom' feature of Microsoft Internet Explorer has a probdem that may cause the waebpage to display
incorrectly. Make sure that "Zoom' I5 set at 100% at all times while using FPRS.

= Toupdate your access to FPRS, submit 2 completed FNG-074 ta your EPRS Autherizing Offictal. I you require
permissions to multiple programs and forms, please submit a completed FRS-5742 in addition ta the FNS-674,

Please Mole: The FNS-674 and FNE-6744 requires Adobe Acrobat Reader. If Adobe Acrobat
Reader is needed, please dick hare to download the software.

I you experience any system problems, please contact the FFRS Help Desk at 1-B86-236-FPRS (1-866-336-3777) or send an e-
mall to the FPRS Help Desk. w

From: Ragland-Greene, Rachelle - FNS
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 4:17 PM
To: Thomas, Lynnette - FNS

Cc: Sandberg, Christina - FNS

Subject: RE: FNS-46

Gotcha. Super cool we now have access. When you get chance, (no hurry) is it possible to get the screen shot
of the front page with the PBS/OMB#/Expiration Date?

This way | can use for future references with the most up to date information.

R

From: Thomas, Lynnette - FNS

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 4:03 PM

To: Ragland-Greene, Rachelle - FNS; Sandberg, Christina - FNS
Subject: RE: FNS-46

Yes, and | think | just didn’t understand how FPRS was structured. FNS-46 is listed, but | can only see a “blank” form under the
help section. Just had to look forit. So, it is there and the expiration date is on the front page, just as we expected.

Lynnette
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